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TO: Directors of Financial Aid 
  Texas Public and Private/Independent Institutions of Higher Education 

FROM: DeChà Reid 
  Director, Financial Aid Services  

DATE: July 25, 2018 

RE: Texas Application for State Financial Aid (TASFA) Survey 

 
The Office of Student Financial Aid Programs is requesting information to gauge 
how the TASFA is being collected at both public and private/independent 
institutions of higher education. Please complete the enclosed survey 
by August 2, 2018.  
  
As a reminder, the TASFA is created each year by the Texas Higher Education 
Coordinating Board as an optional resource document for institutions. It can be 
used to collect necessary information to help determine financial aid eligibility 
for students that are not eligible to complete the Free Application for Federal 
Student Aid (FAFSA).  
   
For questions regarding this memo, please contact Financial Aid Services at 

(844) 792‐2640 or CONTACT US (select “State and Federal Grants and 
Scholarships” option in the drop-down selection under Contact Reason). 
  
Enclosed: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/PZ9C5XJ 
 
                     

cc:     Ken Martin, Assistant Commissioner 
         Charles W. Puls, Deputy Assistant Commissioner 
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